HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda

October 9, 2019
10:00 A.M.

Deerfield Town Hall
South Deerfield, MA

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes of July, 2019

Financial Report (Vote)

Month of September, 2019

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update

BCBS Updates

Annual Elections (vote)
2020 Meeting Calendar
2018 and 2019 Audits
HCG/HCGIT Updates
2020 Medex Rate (vote)

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — November 20, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — December 18, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — January 15, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street

KK

MK

HF

JS

JS

JS

IS

IS

Insurance Advisory Committee — January 22,2019, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall




HAMPSHIAE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

TO:  All Member Trust Units

RE:  Minutes of July 17, 2019
Insurance Advisory Committee

Deerfield Town Hall
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rebecca Herzog Cathy Levreault Lisa Banner
Lisa Blackmer Donna Foglio Denise Cashin

Lynn Kane

Barbara Hancock

Richard Carmignani Jr.

Michael Owens Julie Wonkka Russ Kaubris
Linda Gross Deborah Frentzos Paula Light
Deborah Kuhn Allan Kidston Maureen Humphrey
Patricia Rutkowski Eileen Seymour Bruce Turner
Sues’ Anne Jason Janice Boudreau Angelina Bragdon
Ira Brezinsky Barbara Miller Michael Sullivan
Jennifer Day John Lafleche Michelle Hill
Mildred Colon Lynn Sibley

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith
Michele Komosa Jonathan Payson Patrick Brock
Jessica Lewerenz Mary Houle Mary Baronas

Dean Iacobucci

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman, Russ Kaubris, called the meetin

g to order at 10:04 a.m. with a quorum present of

80.28% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of April 17, 2019 was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded
by Lisa Blackmer. The motion was carried unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Month of June 2019

Karen Karowski presented the Financial Report showing a starting cash balance for June of
$9,835,518.68 with a total monthly income of $1,720,863.00. The monthly expenses totaled
$5,631,914.20 leaving a total net monthly income of ($3,911,051.20). The accounts receivable
balance was $4,545,619.76 which if paid on time would have left us with a balance of
$35,674,501.75.

2. Page 1 of 4




Investments and CD’s for June 2019

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $10,491,885.34 with a market
change of $394,408.32 leaving a total of $10,886,293.66. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $9,756,835.33, leaving interest earned of $17,288.86, with a balance of
$9,774,124.19.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner, the financial report was approved
unanimously.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

¢ July 1* — Michele stated all Wellness operations are now processed by the Fiscal Year.

® Mini Grants — There are 17 units that have applied and been awarded mini grants for
FY20. Michele also provided a list of programs participants used their funding for in
FY19.

* AHealthyMe —Gift cards were mailed to all subscribers that carned 100 points in the
FY19 campaign. The new campaign began July 1% for FY20 and will have some new
features to earn points including community involvement (relay for life, donating blood,
etc) and the diabetes care value program. Michele stated we are up to 386 users — from
232 last year.

¢ BCBS Wellness Credits — Michele stated BCBS has awarded us $27,500 in new
wellness credits effective July 1 to use in FY?20.

* Bulletin Boards — These were distributed to those present at the IAC meeting.

*  Flu Clinics — Michele stated it’s not too early to think about booking an onsite flu clinic
as they take a month to be scheduled.

For more information on any of these programs contact Michele Komosa by phone at 413-584-
1300 ext 173 or email at mkomosa@hampshirecog.org.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OPENING

Joe explained there was an opening on the Executive Committee for a representative at large.
For this election, the term would begin immediately and go until reelection time in October. The
nominations were Ira Brezinsky from SHFD #1, Rich Carmignani Jr from Dudley and Michael
Owens from Easthampton. There were no other nominations and a vote was taken. The vote
concluded Rich Carmignani Jr to be the new Executive Committee member at large.

RX SAVINGS ANALYSIS
John Garrish gave a presentation regarding the savings the Trust has seen since having the RX
analysis performed, and also projected savings for the next year.

HCG/HCGIT UPDATES

Joe stated with the HCOG going out of business in a couple months, the HCOG Councilors who
were the Trustees of the Trust had agreed to remove themselves from that role therefore allowing
the Trust’s Insurance Advisory Committee to be the new Trustees of the Trust. Joe stated the
separation came with a stipulation that the Trust pay for the transfer of the HCOG server to be
housed at Paragus IT for access by all as we cannot just extract the Trust information from it.

3' Page 2 of 4




Joe explained that as of now, the HCOG still owes for their July premiums and if not paid by
July 31%, their coverage as a unit will be cancelled.

NEW WEBSITE

Joe explained with separating from the HCOG, he has been working on a new website for the
Trust which will be www.HCGIT.org. It is not up and running yet. He also has potential new
phone numbers for the Trust in case we are not able to keep the current ones. We will email
cveryone once we are ready to begin using either.

AUDIT FY 18

Joe reported that the HCOG declined to have an audit done so we proceeded in having our own
at the Trust for FY18. This was completed in June. Once finalized, Joe will schedule our audit
for FY19. Even as an independent entity, the Trust is still required by law to have annual audits
completed.

PCORI FEE

Joe stated the annual PCORI fee was due this month. This fee is paid to the federal government
and is used to fund research to analyze insurance data to help people make better-informed
health care decisions.

REINSURANCE & RENEWAL UPDATE
Joe stated we received 2 quotes for reinsurance for FY20 — one from BCBS and one from our
current carrier, Gerber. Gerber came in significantly lower than last year for a renewal at the

same stop loss of $275,000. It was the Executive Committee’s recommendation to renew with
Gerber.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to continue with Gerber for reinsurance for FY20 at a stop loss
of $275,000. This was seconded by Barbara Miller and passed unanimously.

BENEFIT CHANGE SAVINGS/MITIGATION UNIT UPDATES

Joe stated the new benefits changes took effective J uly 1*' and he explained there were a couple
of system errors that occurred. He stated members on a family plan were charged the full $200
deductible amount when filling a prescription instead of the maximum of $100 per individual.
Joe stated BCBS has since corrected this and impacted members will be receiving a refund for
their overpayment. Joe stated the other issue was with members utilizing the Smart90 plan at
CVS which is supposed to defer the deductible when obtaining a 90 day maintenance
medication, but members were being charged the deductible anyway. BCBS is still working to
resolve this issue.

Joe reported there were many units that did nothing with Section 21-22 and are in current
negotiations with unions.

BUDGET DISCUSSIONS

Joe provided a draft of the budget for FY20 showing increases to contributory retirement,
parking, legal, and IT services as part of our separation from the HCOG. Joe also explained the
Executive Committee requested funding of two additional line items to the budget, one for
HCOG Contingencies of $20,000 and one for Salary Contingencies of $10,000.

L[. Page 3 of 4




Joe also stated the need to revise the Trust Agreement now that we are separate from the HCOG
s0 it states the Trustees of the Trust are now the IAC. There are a few other small amendments
Joe plans to make so the agreement is more cleanly and clearly written.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Barbara Miller, it was unanimously voted to
accept the FY-2020 budget as presented in the amount of $614,045.00.

EXECUTIVE SESSION - MARCH

Joe stated the Trust Executive Committee held an Executive Session at their meeting on March
20, 2019 and finally approved the release of these minutes in June. Joe explained that in the
executive session, HCOG chairman was present and made an offer to release the Trust if the
Trust would assume their $2.1 million in liabilities. However, state law does not allow Trust
funds to be utilized for anything other than Trust expenses, therefore the offer was declined.

NEW BUSINESS
There was no new business to report at this time.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner it was voted to adjourn the meeting
at 11:05 a.m. The motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee September 25, 2019 9:00 a.m. 98 King Street, Northampton
Insurance Advisory Comm. October 9, 2019 10:00 a.m. Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee November 20, 2019 9:00 a.m. 98 King Street, Northampton

6' Page 4 of 4




9¢'€£8'285'6 E0VEQ'EY'S | 6SVSO'VEY'S | 8V LOV'PE6'GC | 898159586 | 090219886 | o I¥6'608'6 | 82'996'6EL'6 | GLLELLL6'8 | LL690'68€'8 | 0L 9v8€IZS | 2G0T 1592 JONVIVE ATHINOW ONIGNT
sjuaunsnipy|
9¢'€£8'285'6 E0VEQ'BEY'6 | 6SYSO'VEY'S | 8.0V PZ6'C | 89BI5GEa'6 | 090Z1'958'6 | 58 Iv6'608'6 | 82°896'6EL'6 | SLIELLI6'8 | ZZB9068E R | 0, 9peE/Z G 22°509'168"/ oouelEg ysed

FONVIVE
€661 Pl (95°020°95) Lizgl'oss'e [(02'150°116°E) [(267159) 11'822'92 $0°'€/6'699 £0°/e2'2eT 86'199'825 L9°E2T'GLL £E°0¥'Z2Y £0°9%0'10G°} SWOONI ATHINOW 13N Tv10L
v0'€/£'619'G YE0ECLL0L | 19'688'71L'S | 0Z116'1E9'S | 2h POR'LED'G | 675860695 | 161p9/5S bLPBZ'I8S’S | 25°201'755'S | 8L'926'615'S | 0526h 189S | 8L 16586 D SISNIAX3 ATHINOW Tv101]
02'£58'z¢ £Y'EYL'ZE Z6'¥E6'08L LL'€YT 65 80°/62°Z¢ Z6'502°L} £6°L56°G T6°0¥5'Y £5°€20's 56'269'6Z 15'89/'62 99'066'2y sasuada Bupessdg 3 [ejo)
¥8'615'985°G 15'280'626'0 | 69'V06'L85'S | 6Y°0L9°7/S'S | ¥E 295'500'0 | 25621 715°C | 86295 0L5°C 61'€92'0/5'S | 66'8/9'6¥S'S | £8°0E8'6Y6'G | E6£99°165'C | 2500906 sesuadx3 ueld 1oL
6€°€6.L'6.L1 SE'908'8/Y 8%'/0/'661 Zv'800'L9F L8 41E'CUY S6'98L LY 08" LLy'vob vZ'198'0Lp 95°5e5'ehy 9z eLe'ery 15°580'9pY 8L'ze9'opr oW Wikt  ‘dxg 12430
Pied wniweig Js $808
souUBUIY/M )SNipE Uoday
8 LLLVYIE L [(BL VLIS YY) 6687 L2V (Z1°5e0'L¥9) wsuages sg08
S'9Z.'901 zZe'eoL'ozl Ob'L/5'9ZL 20°299's0} 89'692'60} 29'266'601 89'686'S01 $6°168'50) £PEVL'901 25°215'901 1295901 9t°€00'904 (B6ygpu) soueinsuey
00°000°000'S 00'000°000°¢ | 00°000°000'G | 0G'000°000°G | 00 00G'000'S | 00000 000'S | 00'0G0C00S 00°000°000°§ | 00'000'000'S | 00'000°000°G | +2'200'666% | 60000000 usodaq wieio
(18U se) 3son uupy 5809

S3ISNIAXI ATHINOW
LE'2LG'€9L'S 8E012'996'0 | 2£'920°68T'6 | 00'€98°02L'L | 06212 Z60'9 | 9T PLOOLLS | 967889525 vL'LES'e08'S | 0S'¥9ETI80'0 | GV'ZSL V69 | €8'2L9€009 | 52 Z896hhD TWOONI ATHINOW TYLOL
P23291100 Wnwalg ¥g saog
(eTero'ez) rr'6r0'zL 00244 %L (00°000°05) SusURSNlpY 10 SWo] IPHD
99'869'¢ 157225 19091y yz'zer'e 85'90L'c 05°2v0'y S6ZIS'e 9L/81L'e 68°chi's 90°0vS'e L9862 00°480' (Lanw) swoou 3sastu)
¥6'516'282's EV'ECO'BEE'Y | 11'998'8/2°6 | 9L°08€ L1/ L | 26'G05'6E0'9 | 92°995°210°C Wei8ere'e | 86°1/6'68.°C | 19°026'220'9 | 6e2hz 16O | 91889°000G SZ'955'96%'9 PR122}|0D Wwhiag [2j0L
IWOINI ATHINOW
BO'VEO'BEY'BS  [65¥S9'V6Y'6S SV LoV pZ6'GE |89°815'558'68 |090/1 95868 |og Iv6'608'6$ [82'996'6E1°68 |G/ 1EL'LI6'BS |42 69068698 |01 9v8'6IZ'88 122500 168'/$ |02'655°05€°9$ soueieg buieg ejo]
Saunsnlpy|
EOVEQ'BEY'6S (65 VSOVEY'6S 81 L9V PZ6'SS |89°815'5E8°68 09029868 g8 L¥6'608'6$ [82'896'6€1'68 |G/ LELLI6'BS |2/ 690'685°9% |0F Ov8'E/2'88 |22500° 168°/8 [04'655'05€'9$ oaueeg ysed buieys
ld3s isnonv Aanre anNnr AVIN ddv UV g34 NVF o3a AON 100 Swalt
6L02

1HOd3d ASNIJXI ANV JWODNI

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD IHIHSANVH




6570/'89G'6E 62°0.2'966'FE | $8'80G'¥50'0¢ SL710S'v29'5e | 1€'929'8/8pE S8'v¥6'8EZ'SE | £0°92972LLbE 99°/2S'€0L'vE | 8P'ZL0'SPOEE ¥6'8€6'v08'ZE | 86 2hY'2E8'ZE 8€'286'65¢'2E SIAEAR22Y SIUN0OY YiM [Er0L,
¥9'021'9LS ££'088'252 P LLYOVE' )L 9/'6L9'S¥S'y | 0£°06€'052 Zr'ze0'ele 65 EP6'0ZL 62°16.'/9¢ 85°G61'E5E G9'6E8'616 9¥'99¢'60¢ 96'0v9'6./¢ SlqeAaday sunossy
1£°828'80°L1 P LLL'EP8'0L | £9°861°2/6°0) 99'€62'088'0) | ¥£'S88°'L610L 80°66.°022'0L | S¥'SZH025'0L 12°080°021'0L | £€'€82'GE201L 89'65€'86.'6 | L0°Z0L'P8L0} clLeLl'Le0'otL 2
abueyy Joxsey
£6°992'G01 (61°2p0'pE) 16'658'06 cE'80¥ v6e (v2'606'822) £9'69€'002 8l'G¥E'05) ¥6'962'v81 S9'/2¥'LeY (6€9v2'58¢) GE'€8e'26 (L1'v62'Z8¢) 1satau
usodag
PrLLL'ep6'ol €9°¢51'2/6'0L | 996629880} ¥€'688'L6Y'0L | 8056402470} S¥'S2y'0.8'0L | £2°080°02+01 €€€82'G62'01 | 89'65€'86.'6 20°20L'v8L'OL | 22°812'160°0L £8°ZL0'PPP 04 eNIeA oljojuog
Y0'v8e'2E8'6 202eL'elg's £€5°9€5'v6.'6 6L'vZL'vi'6 €€'G€8'96/'6 89'1€4/€2'6 | 927160'812'6 65°6¥2'00.'6 9/°160'¢89'6 62'500'599'6 12'964'559'6 ¥8'222'sv9'6 ajuejeg
16°162'61 ¥S'665'81 YeZLY0T 98'88¢'/| G9'e0l'6l 26'6.9'61 217208 L) €8°/G61'21 1G'98p° 2L ¥S'80t'0L 18°€/6'8 [ags:cN Jsassjuj
usodag
20°Zel'elg's €59€5'¥62'6 | 6L ¥ZL VL' ££'6€8'95/'6 89'1eL'/el'6 9/'150'81.'6 | 65'6¥2°00L6 9/°160'€89'6 S2'G09'699'6 12'961'559'6 78°222'5¥9'6 Y 'BES'PEY'B $.ad
sjuawsaAuj
96°L08'vib 'y 96°92P'S0V'y | 96°1GS'E0Y ¥ 96'1L08'66E'Y | 96'108'66E 'Y ££°096'9/€'y | 02°8LL'pSE Y €0°2/2'1ee'y | 9gsLLi0lEY 69'€/8/82'v | 20'2£0'59Z' Y SE'08L'ZP2'Y susodaq Jaquiay |z101
00°6.€£'6¢ 00°6/8'L 00°0S.'e 685°Lv8'ce 19°L¥8'22 19°1¥8'22 19'195'02 19°L¥8'ce 19°1¥8'22 19°1¥8'22 19'1v8'22 susodag
96°9Z1'S0v'y 96'15S'C0V'y | 96'108'66€ 1 96°108'66E'y | 2€£°096'0/¢' 0/8LL'ySe'Y | €0242°1LEey ge'siz'ole'y | 69'€/8'282% 20280'592'y | GE06LZVT Y 89'8vE'6lC'Y Susodag saquiay
96°/LE"LE 96'/1¢'Le 96°21E'Le 96°21€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLlE'LE 96°Lle'LE 96°L1€E'LE 96°21€'Le 96°21E'Le 96°/1¢€'lE 96°LLE'LE fe301
Sosuadxg
tuoou]
96°L1€'Le 96°/1€'1LE 96°L1E'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°LLe'1Le 96°L1€'Le 96°/1€'L¢ 96°L1E°LE 96°21€'1E 96°LLE'LE 96°/1e'Le 96°21€'LE OLULL 3OS R DBA paninooy
9Z'89¢'ZL1 05292'CL L ¥2'9.8'CL1 ¥£'9/8CLL ¥2'9/8°Zh1 v.9.8'Ct1 ¥2°9/8'ZL1L v.'9/8'ZL1 v2'9/8'CL1 v.'9/8'2h) 9Z'18GElL 8/°682'FLL =01
0001 0oozy'L cs5'v0.L 25'P0L 25704 I ]
97018 927018 0000005 Surpung
0s°292°211 ¥2'9/8°CL1 ¥1°928'2i1L v2'9/8'CLL v.'9/8CLL v2'9/8°ZL1 vL9/8CL1 $2°9/8'21L1 ¥.°9/8°Z1L1L 9z'18s'elL 82°682'vL1 0£°066'v9 'a°S "uag sahojdug ysog
1d3s lsnony Aanr anNnr AVIN ddv AV 834 Nvr 23a AON 1200 SaNOd

uoijewWIOJU| JUBWIISAAU| puy puny

1SNYL IDONVANSNI dNOUD ALNNOD FHIHSHINVH




60'598TZ £6'SYEY 6v°899°C £9°0S8'vT 00'05970T €6°Cr2'v9 00'00€°€6 Asereg-uon jej01
- - 150D J0209pY] 101
6'LSS 26488 00°000% 0t'S0T 00'000'v SALALN | esig
or'z8 LT v8LT crLE 00°000°€ ££790L 00°000°€ AL9LS s LnomiTaAvEL | OLs
00°00% = 00'000°T ONINIVYL | 0zes
5 3 00°00v‘C SINOHAINIL| oves
00001 00°00T 00°0S2'T 00°0sS 00°0s8 SANOB AL3WNS | oals
- 96°'9¢H ‘ddNS 440 P AYINOILYLS | ozvs
00°LS¢°TT 00°L8€ 00°006°TT 00°000°Sz 80°LSC'6T 00°000°5Z SSINTIBWSINVYD INW | ogss
. IVINFY HILIW IOVLISOd 8425
€879 66°'ST 89y 00°005°€ 08'S09'7 00'0SL°€ (sdueis) 30v150d | acvs
# 007001 00°00T SHOOR/SOVWNIAVISMIN | 0888
0T 061 0t°ove 00°0ST 00005 8¥'81 00°00s S3SNIdX3 "OsIW | ogss
66'8¢ 66'8C 00'0057 195877 00°005T S3NAINS ¥ILNINOD 2 201340 | ozvs
89°'TST 89°TT L1795 £€9'€8 00°00S 00°8¢9 00°009 §3NddNS 0004 | 6vs
LT'906 vE00L €6'S07 00'009°c EV'6TY'T 00'009°¢ AANSZLNVINONGZTEL | oves
06'LES'E 06'2LTC 00°99€T 00°000°C€ 0S°£78°LT 00°000°0T WO oees
g 00°000°7T 00°7STC 00°000°0T (iPny) SIOINYFS "INOD WAV | 508
= 00°002°T 00°005T 00°00€ Bupmeq
00°069°€ 00°0€2°T 000£2'T 000€2'T 00'000°ST 00°0EY VT 00°00v'vT wey
- - 00°00S°¢T {44954) SI0IAYES INOD WaY | ooes
02/0€/9-64/1/1 6L/0€/9-81L/1/L |3SNIJXT ANVIVS NON
pajebpng pa1abpng SW3Ll 330D
0Z0ZAd 6102-Ad 139ang (WLl
£8°£607T ¥S'846'9C b0'S€0°67 STY809TT  00°568°89% 0L°CTLS'LEY 00°SSZ°LSY SLHINTE ¥ S30UM “101
= - XYL SNI HLIV3H dW3NN 6815
- OOONM O@MMN OOONM JONVUNSNI 31| seis
07'£69°ST 8T°8L6Y 00°€80°S 16'S€9'S 00°000°01 ¢S EV6ELE 00'098'6% FONVANSNIHLIVIH | yais
" - dV¥3 "S0¥d LSSV dW3 681G
€£°899'/8 €4°859°28 00°000'88 05'995°08 0000008 L3dAdoLngriINGD | isis
s 00°000°S Sr'99¢e Yy 00°005°S Griodxviasn| sis
. = @s0) void| iep
; - S ITAOTIWE dWIL | ozis
- = JALLYIA0 | o8iS
£ 00'SLS 00'00v 00°5.S ALIASONOT sbis
06'TrL89 97°000'2T P0'ZS6°ET 09'682°C¢ 00'000°S€€ £€9°0v0'vTE 00°000°STE AHYVIVS | 0Lig
0g-9/1-L aNnr AV Adv HVIN a34 “ NV o3a AON 120 1d3s 5Ny anr 0Z/0e/9-6LILIL|  02-9/L-L 61/0¢/9-8LILIL S1I43INT8 8 SIovMm
dlA |enjoy pa1ebpng alA jemoy pajebpng SWIL] | 3000
0202-Ad 020zZAd 6102-Ad 6LOZ-Ad i3oang| wau

(0z0z ‘0¢ aunr 01 610 ‘L AINF) SISNIAX3 ONILYETIO 0202 SVAR oS |

LSN¥L IDONVINSNI dNOUD AINNOD JHIHSIWVH




—_—

SS'TE6'S6T

€9°896'T
58'659
84'80€'T

02°'698°2¢ _ evevLize CE'PEE0EL | 00'SPO'VL9 | £0°SSHHOS _ 00°556'65S _ _ SIVLOL
€L°8T5T 06°6Er H 00°0050¥ 0r'6£9'C _ 00°000°TT _ ONISS300¥d V1Ya W10L
S6'61T 06°6€ 00°000°8T 0v'6£9'C 00°000°01 ++AUISHOIL 40ud 0S| o0es
007000 - S0ddOLM83a | og8s
WNWOMH OOOOM - S3AMHINS WILNAWOD 0Zrs
- FHYMLIOS ¥ILNAWOD | ozbs
OOOOO\ON - OOOOOTH IHVMAUYH ¥ILNdWNOD | 0009
02/0¢/9-6L1L1L _!a:om\w.w VUL Ll
pajabpng pajebpng SW3L =ao9o
0Z0ZA4 6102-Ad 139an8 |waL




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT SEP FY-20

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND 3 9,438,634.03
2019
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

SEP PEOPLE'S UNITED
3 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,000,000.00 $ 4,438,634.03
3 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (AUG) 125,418.94 $ 4,313,215.09
3 BR FOX/CANARX 31,695.72 $ 4,281,5619.37
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 171,986.37 | $ 4,453 505.74
5 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS CREDIT 18,692.49 | $ 4472 198.23
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 72,895.46 | $ 4,545,093.69
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,993.26 | $ 4,547,086.95
9 PEOPLE'S UNITED 799850 | $ 4,555,085.45
17 PEOPLE'S UNITED 273,091.23 1 $ 4,828,176.68
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4413528 | $ 4,872,311.96
18 BLUE MEDICARE RX (AUG)(ERROR) 448,097.67 $ 4,424,214.29
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 149,690.67 | $ 4,573,904.96
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 74,888.72 | $ 4,648 793.68
19 BLUE MEDICARE RX (AUG)RE-SENT 448,097.67 $ 4,200,696.01
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 55,126.78 | $ 4,255,822.79
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 29398430 | $ 4,549,807.09
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 58,708.62 | $ 4,608,515.71
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 69,408.21 | $ 4.677,923.92
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 171,374.33 | $ 4.849,298.25
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 307,287.01 | $ 5,156,585.26
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 56,113.74 | $ 5,212,699.00
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 236,183.84 | $ 5,448,882.84
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 271,301.87 | $ 5,720,184.71
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,971.30 | $ 5,734,156.01
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 146,514.40 | $ 5,880,670.41
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 23,02048 | $ 5,903,690.89
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 121,24884 | $ 6,024,939.73
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 88,976.27 | $ 6,113,916.00
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,012.74 | $ 6,123,928.74
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 583,032.77 | $ 6,706,961.51
27 BMRX PMTERROR RETURNED 44809767 1 $ 7,155,059.18
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,489,249.10 | $ 8,644,308.28
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 3,006.22 | $ 8,647,404.50
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 11437422 | $ 8,761,778.72
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 612,638.26 | $ 9,374,416.98
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,252.22 |1 $ 9,387,669.20
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 148,369.94 | $ 9,536,039.14
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 582046 | $ 9,541,859.60
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 82,177.74 | $ 9,624,037.34
30 HCR PMT REC'D IN ERROR (Oct Prem) 10,992.79 | $ 9,635,030.13
30 HCOG RETURN OF PREM. SEPT./OCT 23,042.23 3 9,611,987.90
30 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SEPT 5,874 .66 $ 9,606,113.24
30 PAYROLL - SEPT 26,978.54 3 9,679,134.70
30 INTEREST 3,698.66 | $ 9,582,833.36
$ 9,582,833.36
$ 9,582,833.36
$ 9,582,833.36
$ 9,682,833.36

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND

SEP Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,405,426.96
18 TOWN OF CHESTER 39,375.00 | $ 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444 801.96
30 Total $ 4,444 .801.96

{0




PEOPLE'S UNITED

I

SEP Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 112,267 .50
Retiree Health & Life Ins. 710.00 810.76 | $ 112,368.26
30 Total $ 112,368.26
PEOPLE'S UNITED
SEP Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>5>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
30 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS
SEP CD-(Florence Savings-15 mos.2.30%) $ 3,334,659.47
30 CD-Interest (renewed 1/2/2019) 6,457.36 | $ 3,341,116.83
30 Total $ 3,341,116.83
SEP CD-Easthampton Savings $ 6,478,472.60
30 12 mos. @2.35% 2,160.86 | $ 6,480,633.46
30 12 mos. @2.4% 6,627.45 | $ 6,487,260.91
30 12 mos. @2.4% 2,182.06 | $ 6,489,442 97
30 12 mos. @2.0% 182424 | $ 6,491,267.21
Total $ 6,491,267.21
SEP Portfolio Value SEP 1, 2019 $ 10,943,111.44
Additional Investment $ 10,943,111.44
30 investment Earnings/Loss 105,766.93 | $ 11,048,878.37
$

Total

35,052,583.95

it




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GR GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR OCTOBER 2019 PREMIUMS

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30,2019

OCTOBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID

~ TOAVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE

UST BE PAID BEFORE:

CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 27,041.51
HADLEY 169,243.26
HAMPSHIRE RSD 223,844.95
HILLTOWN CDC 2,949.40
MIDDLEFIELD 3,925.84
VALLEY CDC 8,194.86
WILLIAMSBURG 80,920.82

$ 516,120.64




E

h 97¢€9 €0€9 6T€9 €TE9 9rZ9 8€79 6€C9 [414:) £€Z9 129 6129 €079 £919 ZE19 IST9 LS19 Ja4d %] L8l9 9819 [U4%:] 6218 reLe _r sueid |1y - ._<._.Ol._._
(3374 (4344 STve £0Ve S8€EC |44 €LET 89€¢C 89¢¢ 9€T 8reET [74 67€C LTET 60€T L2z 99z2 65¢T 9sez 0§52z 0€ee [x444 SUBId X3Q3W Iejo]
Toet 0071 V61T €8TT LLTT €LTT [74%3 0LTT 891T 0971 1911 SYIT (4499 CETT TETT 911t SOST v0ST Z0ST TOST 6891 8yt AUQ sskoidug-4
6CCT 0€TT €T 0zer 80CT 1021 T0¢T 8611 007t ({14 L6T1 S6TT 1811 S8TT 8LTIT 91T 194 SSL YSL 6vL |34 EVL Aug ssfojdwzH

X3a3an
vs9 ovg 059 €59 S¥9 w9 9 9 w9 £v9 6¥9 99 9€9 8€9 Sv9 €59 §.9 8.9 089 089 189 589 SUBld Qdd 48H 1230] ]
85E SSE 09¢ 09¢€ 19¢€ 9t 9¢ 19¢ 09¢ 09¢ 99¢ 99€ 09€ 9¢ S9¢ (423 6.€ 18€ 8¢ £8¢ ¥8e 98¢
967 S8¢ 067 €67 8¢ 08¢ 6/C 08¢ 8T £8¢ jX:14 08¢ 9T 9T 08Z 182 962 16T 86¢ 162 162 662 suejd sakodw3 [e1o1
144 1244 £144 £144 9Tz €12 €T¢ Te 1454 1154 Ste 144 607 £0T TT¢ €le [3°04 09¢ 192 54 L9z (&4 Odd J B0}
0tT STT 911 €TT 0TT OTT 01T 60T 60T 601 [4%} (41’ 01T 11T T €17 ST SZT 144 97T 6CT 6CT Alwe -4
80T 901 60T [4%? 90T €01 €01 £0T S0T 0L €01 10T 66 96 00T 00T VET SET SET SET CET SET AluQ sefojdiiz-§
9Ty 6Ty Sty 8Zy (Y44 62V (144 6y 8Ty (2314 ey EEV Ly 13374 ey 944 184 8iv 6ly 6ly [¢144 344 Odd H [ejo).
8ET ove {444 JA44 1514 (414 (474 (A4 1514 15¢ LT 1474 0S¢ 1§¢ L4T4 65¢ 1414 95¢ 9s¢ JAT4 §5T JAY4 Alwel-H
88T 6.1 8T 18T 8.1 LLT 9LT LLT LLT 64T 08T 6/T LT 08T 081 18T 791 91 €97 91T S9T 9T AlUQ eskoidwiz-H

(0dd) a3y¥343¥d 193713 390 ang

[4£43 €ETE L4443 LS¢E 9TZE (4443 SZCE (443 €CCE 9tceE [4443 L1128 e LLTE L6TE leee 902¢ ocee 0zce olee glze [4443 SUBId OWH F'8H [e10]
SLTT 95¢T 8SET 9571 e LETT Ei44) et vet SveT 6VIT €SCT 514" et LETT evet Gcch (1447 1443 443 veeh 82C) SuB|d Aliuie [ejo |
LEL 8SL 9L Vil 174 SvL Syl 6vL 8L €91 74 €97 €97 [474 9L 99/ S/ 052 ¥l 181 Syl Svl 1 + 92f0idwi3 fejo).
0Tt (1548 [4441 L2TT 9eCT ovet VECT 0€lt veel 8¢T 1454 T0¢T 06TT 81T 6611 14343 9gZ} vl brei 1444 6vCl JAZA) sue|d sshodwy [ejo L
JATA) vSLT 89.1 viLT OLLT €LLT 0841 ¥8LT 8LLT 8LT 6LLT SLLT 49T voLT SLLT G8.LL S9¢C v.€C CleT 9.€C L8eT £8€Z OH A 1ejoy
169 089 €89 6.9 [74:] /.9 19 L19 149 189 189 189 849 089 LL9 189 133 9€6 vE6 vE6 676 £E6 Alule4-4
18¢ 6€ [£914 60 Tov 00 [duy4 14014 0V <0y L0V (434 1334 14 STy 9Ty LTS oS L8 8¢S es 1437 | + @ahojdwiz-§
S89 089 £89 989 £69 669 10L €0L 00, 669 169 89 949 L9 €89 889 06 806 116 vi6 816 916 AUQ sakodurz-§
S8Y1 [ A 41 9LYT £8V1T SbvT 6T ST B6EVT SYYT L4212 134749 (424" SEPT 154 (244" gevl L8 98 8v8 ves /€8 6€8 OWH H IeloL
89 9LS SLS LLS 95 €99 695 £95 oS 9S 899 s TLS 198 095 98 T6C 067 S6C S6C S6C 96¢ Ajwe -4
95¢ v9€E (4223 §9¢ SYE SYE EVE Sve LYE 19€ 8¢ €8¢ 0S¢ e e 0S¢ 8T¢ 1144 (8744 602 Tte [4%4 | + @dho|dwiz-H
Svs 6€S BES 1vs 6€9 ivs €ES JX4 ves 67§ €8 LTS 145 0TS 91§ 124 (433 9€€ €EE 0€E T€E 15333 AjUQ 8akojdiz-H
130 1d3s  [isnonav | Anr aNnr AV ddV AVW g34 NVF 234 AON 120 d3s onvy ane NAr AV UdV YW a34 NP 3019 OWH
6T0Z 810¢ NY1d

unog ueld 020Z-6102-Al
Jsniy sdueinsu] dnois Aunog aljysdwep




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments - April 2011 To Present

2016 Jan
Feb
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

6,317,629.42
3,854,196.01
4,528,228.12
6,205,953.06
4,546,836.43
4,037,263.44
5,044,390.85
4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5,412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425,612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449,446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,159,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842 441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

AMOUNT PAID

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,847,100.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

A = Actual Info.

Y-

$

$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

1,742,829.42
(720,603.99)
(46,571.88)
1,358,853.06
(21,763.57)
(531,336.56)
475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85

CUMULATIVE VAR.

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(26,151.01)
(746,755.00)
(793,326.88)

565,526.18

543,762.61

12,426.05
488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665.73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)

49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(585,703.18)

225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)

(81,289.52)

151,311.83

612,141.30

1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43

E = Estimate based on some actual information




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — October 9,2019, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield
Executive Committee — November 20, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — December 18,2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — January 15, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 22, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield
Executive Committee — F ebruary 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — March 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 15,2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield
Executive Committee — May 20, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — June 17, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street

19




A W N R

HCG ltems

.Unofficially closed as of 8/30/19

. Retrieved all records/files from 99 Main

.Lydia King is only person left on payroll

. State approved funds to pay retiree insurance until

such time they are transferred to the GIC. Transfer
is scheduled for 1/1/20. Lydia King coordinating this
with the GIC

. Bill filed with the State that covers pension liabilities

and transferring Trust ee’s to Hampshire Retirement
as a standalone entity is still at the Statehouse under
review

- We will start reviewing our server options with

Paragus in Q4

I\




(z€z15CT)

Sa1eJ Winlwaud M, ,

S9IBS WINIWIAID MBN 44

a1eJ wniwaid mau asn

0v'€0.'8
vT'0£9°60T
LTELT'8Y
(96°5Lt'T9)
L9°€S8'9T
(LE'V66'6TT)
(85°T¥1'98)
9T'6£9TL
¥0'TT0'C6
§9'508°C¢
LETV6'SL
TS°66€°£0T
00'¥69°CE
1618069
9¢Z8Z’TI
LL9Y'9E
96'€€2'TL
(8Z°L1T'SS)
(88'¥Z10Y)
6L°1L6°LT
1/2°005°L2
S6'66£'S8
80°2/7'S0T
9/°S6.'0€
YL €ESLL
19°/827'88
(eT°8sr'oT)
Ot'€€¥'09
9T'0bT'0S
(8€°266'7€)
(TS6SLTT)
519929
1/d
18N

.

00'5/8°098
00°97€258
00'8ST'SH8
00'566°078
00°0£6°6¢8
00'015'8¢8
00°08€°9¢8
0009678
00°80%CT8
00°2709'808
00'2/8908
00'820°Z08
00'vT686L
00'989°¢6.
00°096°T8L
00°8€S°6/L
00°0€2°082
00°005'8.L
00°0TE'ELL
00°8ST69/
07'28TCSL
00°C¥8TSL
00 ZV8TSL
09'850°9t/
0C'9/6'T¥L
00°9€9TY/
08°'27/T°C0L
00'TTT'669
0v'68€°969
09'62.'969
0v'889'v69
09°/2€'€69

winiwalid

jelol

09'T/T'TS8
98'v69'LY L
€8°'186°96/
96'0/t'206
€€'9/0°€T8
LEH0S'856
85°TCSCT6
¥8°02€'€9/
96'96€£°0T/
9€'96/'98/
€9'0€6'0¢L
6%'879'769
0002299/
60'v09'cTL
Y9 LL9°0LL
8C°0L0'ctL
¥0°966°£0L
8T /T9'CER
88'VEV'ETS
TZ08T'TYL
6v'189'vTL
S0'Z¥H'999
6'795°9%9
¥8'79¢'STL
IV Thr'v99
6£'8v€'€S9
€6'0T9'CTL
09°££9°8€9
YT 6v2'9v9
86'TCL'TEL
16'L47'90L
90'999'0£9

sosuadxy

{e1o]

1916081
€1°620'Stt
99'v7S 65V
OLVEV' LEY
LTTITT LEY
£0°7E8'SEY
88°'€/0'SEY
00'0SZ'vEY
PTE86'CTY
ZAVA ZAr 4N
6L'T6T'ITY
00°006°807
00'00S°£0¥
00°005°S0¥
0T TLTVOY
vE1T9'86E
76'29.L°L6€
GE'859°/6¢€
ZT9TE ‘968
LYAVA:) & 735
98°€8€°T6E
L8'T6T'S8E
£9'2TT'S8E
SEESHV8E
6€°8TEC8E
€2°/87°08¢
€6'€9€'8/¢€
€0°CCy'65¢€
96'ST6'LSE
88'865°95¢
SL°069°95¢
¥6'0Eh'SSE

09°€€6'eS¢E
wnjwsa.ig

|eiapa4

SL'69€°8S
S0'6Z1'8S
L9°0TE'LS
€8'TC0'LS
79'616'95
v€'€98'99
76'80£°99
¥9'219'9S
v8'756°SS
T.°069°SS
95'T/S'SS
v6'£€T'SS
LY'€T0°SS
€9'V65 VS
08'658°¢cS
66'889'¢cS
S9'9€L°€S
0S°L19'€S
S0°09Z°eS
60'v/6CS
6v'LST'2S
06'€€T'CS
06°€€T'TS
L8'TEL'TS
6L°6V7'TS
0T'9Z¥'1S
9/'689'8t
SY'LLY'8Y
€/°887'8Y
ETIE'SY
8L°0L1'8Y
v'9L0'8Y
uwpy

TLTLLIBYE
ST'TH005C
9t'9€7'20¢
98°L£E807
89'v627°0¢E
ST'LL5°99F
99'79S'TEY
90'5¢/°T6C
88'961°75C
S8'EIBSTE
L0'65¥°99¢
SS'068TET
€9°969'50¢
9t'8€8'v9T
0S°0TZ'8I¢€
LE'8T9T6C
¥0°'109°95¢
99'€89°€8¢
80°/86G9¢
LT'TL8'S6T
€1°CETL8T
81'980°67C
L9°L16'60T
8S'TTZ'T8C
A A4 T4
97'855'€te
vT°66V'70€
6T'¥87°TET
€9'T9E'THT
16'8T£°92¢
61°9v8°20¢

¥1°95982¢
swie|d

dad/m g xaaaw

Jaquwiaidag
1sn3ny
Ainr

aunr
Ae

Jdy

Jen

qa4
6T0¢C - uer
397

AON

1O

1das

3ny

Inr

unf

Aey

Jdy

Jen

q°4
810¢ - uer
I9Qg

AON

PO

1dag

gny

Int

unf

Aen

Jdy

JeA

go4
L10¢ - uep




MASSACHUSETTS

Renewal Rate Exhibit

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Product 2019 Rates 2020 Rates
Medex 2 CPC $24.07 CPC $24.31
Blue Medicare RX $5/10/25 $185.23 $186.96
Expected Claims $136.68 $142.83
Additional Blue Medicare RX Options :

Blue Medicare RX $10/20/35 | $163.54

Client satisfaction is very important to us. In order to ensure an accurate and efficient renewal
process, any changes in benefits or financial arrangements must be communicated to Blue Cross
Blue Shield of Massachusetts no later than October 1, 2019. Failure to notify within this
timeframe may cause members to receive applicable plan information and claims services in
accordance with their previous coverage ~ resulting in possible confusion on the anniversary
date.

Notification of renewal plans in a timely fashion allows us to better serve our clients and
members.

We reserve the right to revise the quoted rates if there is a 10 percent change in enrollment.

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massacusietts is an
Independent Licensee of the Biue Cross and Biue Shield Association

19"




MARSACHUSETTS

~ Account Name HAMPSHIRE COUNTY INSURANCE GROUP
- Account ID 0260919 SIC Code 9311
~ Policy Period 1/1/2020-12/31/2020 Broker/Consultant
| Financial Arr. Self Insured Sales Executive Heidi Fountain

| %Change  Subscribers

Single: $136.68 $142.83

CPC: $24.07 $24.31

Monthly Deposit: $403,600

a) Change in benefits (including mandated benefits)
b) Enrollment change greater than 10%
¢) Employer contribution falls below 50%

d) Change in commission
e) Change in effective date
f) Minimum participation requirements are not met

g) The CPC is subject to change based upon specific lines of coverage included

Visit BlueLinks for Employers at www.bluecrossma.com/employers
Prepared by Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts Underwriting

-

300190-02-U




Blue Medicare Rx $5/10/25
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

Blue Medicare Rx $5/10/25
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

Blue Medicare Rx $5/10/25
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

Blue Medicare Rx $5/10/25
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

OPTION 1

Blue Medicare Rx $5/10/25
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

OPTION 3

Blue Medicare Rx $5/10/25
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

OPTION 4

Blue Medicare Rx $10/20/35
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

MEDEX 2 w/PDP - 2020

2015 2016 % change
S 136.74 S 148.85 8.9%
S 129.47 S 136.68 5.6%
S 23.59 S 23.59 0.0%
S 4,20 S 4.20 0.0%
S 294.00 S 313.32 6.6%

2016 2017 % change
S 148.85 S 175.03 17.6%
S 136.68 S 136.68 0.0%
S 23.59 S 23.59 0.0%
S 4.20 S 4.90 16.7%
$ 313.32 S 340.20 8.6%

2017 2018 % change
$ 175.03 S 177.09 1.2%
S 136.68 S 139.42 2.0%
S 23.59 S 23.83 1.0%
S 4.90 S 5.66 15.5%
S 340.20 S 346.00 1.70%

2018 2019 % change
S 177.09 S 185.23 4.6%
S 139.42 S 140.04 0.4%
S 23.83 S 24.07 1.0%
S 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
S 346.00 S 355.00 2.60%

2019 2020 % change
S 185.23 S 186.96 0.9%
S 140.04 S 14331 2.3%
S 24.07 S 24.07 0.0%
S 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
$ 355.00 $  360.00 1.4%

2019 2020 % change
S 185.23 S 185.23 0.0%
S 140.04 S 140.04 0.0%
S 24.07 S 24.07 0.0%
S 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
$ 355.00 S 355.00 0.0%

2019 2020 % change
S 185.23 S 163.54 -11.7%
S 140.04 S 143.73 2.6%
S 24.07 S 24.07 0.0%
$ 566 $ 5.66 0.0%
$ 355.00 $ 337.00 -5.1%

OPTION 2

2019 2020 % change
$ 185.23 S 186.96 0.9%
S 140.04 S 140.31 0.2%
S 24.07 S 24.07 0.0%
S 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
S 355.00 S 357.00 0.6%
OPTION 5

2019 2020 % change
S 185.23 S 163.54 -11.7%
S 140.04 S 140.73 0.5%
S 24.07 S 24.07 0.0%
S 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
S 355.00 S 334.00 -5.9%

A0




Hampshire Group Insurance Trust

Motion October 9, 2019 IAC Meeting

Subject:

Pertinent Facts:

Fiscal Note:

1Y 2020 MEDEX Rate

The Executive Committee met on September 25, 2019 and
reviewed several MEDEX rate scenarios with Director, Joe Shea.
Much of the discussion centered around two major themes. What if
we left the prescription copay tiers unchanged, what affect would
that have on the rates? What if we changed the copay tiers to
more closely reflect the changes we made to active employee
plans, what affect would that have on rates?

Mr. Shea presented his rate scenarios and the executive committee
had a lengthy debate regarding the most equitable approach to
Medex rates in light of the changes made to copays and
deductibles in our plans for active employees.

Current Medex 2 premiums are $355 per month based on the Blue
Medicare RX rates of $5/$10/$25.

Recommended Motion:

Move that the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust adopt a
monthly premium of $337.00 for Medex 2 coverage based on a
change in prescription copay to $10/$20/$35.

Al




